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Merimen e-Claims

View Sent Message

Page 1 of 1

This mail is associated with :

*EQ95C (SNM17D06528C02/7)
[XD7197P]
™
TEO LEE HUANG
Nov 9 2017 1:00PM
[NEK LOGISTICS PTE LTD]
MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd

} Resend I View Recipients ! Print Message l Delete Message ! Forward I :
From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 28/09/2018 09:51 AM.

To . Irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com

Subject CONVERT TO OD

Dear Irene,

Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already convert to OD claim.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lIkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_... 28/9/2018




Cafherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: yinsiew.kon@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 28 September, 2018 7:25 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. XD7197P MW REF NO. EQ95C - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD7197P

AND EQ95C ON 09 NOVEMBER 2017

Dear Sir / Madam,
Please be informed that my client is converted to do OD claim.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Kon Yin Siew | Claims Officer

(O mbmwheelpower

T 6262 8888 | F 6250 9015 | M 8588 3198

Email: yinsiew.kon@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive * #06-02
Sin Ming AutoCity * Singapore 575722

www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 14 November 2017 6:42 PM

To: ezuwan.huzaini@mbmwheelpower.com.sg

Subject: CTP REF NO. XD7197P MW REF NO. EQ95C - ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD7197P AND EQ95C ON 09 NOVEMBER
2017

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We refer to your pre-repair survey request / email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop.

Here are the list of surveyors ;

Edward Cho

Cedric Ng

Tay Beng Hee

See Chew Seng
Dereck Oh Siong Wee



Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman
Kalvin Ang

Steven Foong

Adrian Ling

Henry Ng

We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost
of the pre-repair survey caried out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Irene Tay

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3, Anson Road, #16-00

Springleaf Tower,

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389-6192

Fox: 6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sqg.cntaiping.com
Email: irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

‘Case Notified Est Submitted Adi Assigned |Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
Mai 16 Nov 2017 e New ASsiggment
ain | Cancel Case

Reference

Claim Details

[ show ail |

Documents

. CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

|[Created by insurer]

Insured:

NEK LOGISTICS PTE LTD, Co. Reg.

No.: 199402400H

Main Claimant:

TEO LEE HUANG, ID: S1244745)]

‘ Vehicle Reg. No.:

EQ95C

Date of Loss:

09/11/2017 13:00 - :59

Claim Type:

TP / SNM17D06528C02/7

Policy/Cover Note No.:

DMCVSN1760291700 (TP, Fire &
Theft)

- Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured):

XD7197P

Policy No. (Claimant):

D17MTPV01008724

Excess:

S$$0.00

. | Repairer:

MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 SIN MING DRIVE #06-02, SIN MING AUTOCITY, 575722 Sin Ming -
Tel: 6262 8888

Handling Insurer:

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui
Ping - 638986192]

Claimant's Insurer:

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6461 6555

Adjuster:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 27/11/2017]

: Driver/Custodian (Insured):

RAZMI BIN RAHIM (31 / Male), NRIC: S8615505B, Tel: +6585004453

Adj Asg. Remarks:

ESTIMATES AS ATTACHED ASSIGNED AS SJE FOR WP PRS

. |[ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

~ View All | Compose Case Mail | |}

| | There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSH

Due Date
No results.

Priority Type

Vlew Alli | Search T'asksm}i Create New Task |z Complete [
Created On

Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Done?

https://singapore.merimen _com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=658061&extid=256905&CFID=2396... 1/2




